CITY OF DEER PARK

710 EAST SAN AUGUSTINE STREET

DEER PARK, TEXAS 77536

Minutes of

THE 1745th REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DEER PARK, TEXAS HELD IN CITY HALL, 710 EAST SAN AUGUSTINE STREET, DEER PARK, TEXAS ON NOVEMBER 19, 2019, AT 7:30 P.M., WITH THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS PRESENT:

JERRY MOUTON, JR. MAYOR
SHERRY GARRISON COUNCILWOMAN
TJ HAIGHT COUNCILMAN
TOMMY GINN COUNCILMAN
BILL PATTERSON COUNCILMAN

OTHER CITY OFFICIALS PRESENT:

JAY STOKES
GARY JACKSON
SHANNON BENNETT
CITY MANAGER
CITY SECRETARY
CITY ATTORNEY

- 1. <u>MEETING CALLED TO ORDER</u> Mayor Mouton called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.
- 2. <u>INVOCATION</u> The invocation was given by Councilman Patterson.
- 3. <u>PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE</u> Councilman Haight led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag and led the Texas Flag Pledge.
- 4. COMMENTS FROM AUDIENCE No comments received.
- 5. <u>CONSENT CALENDAR</u> Motion was made by Councilman Ginn and seconded by Councilman Patterson to approve the consent calendar as follows:
 - a. Approval of minutes of workshop meeting on November 5, 2019.
 - b. Approval of minutes of regular meeting on November 5, 2019.
 - c. Authorization to purchase a replacement vehicle for the Recreation Division for unit 965 via the Goodbuy Cooperative Purchasing Contract.

Motion carried 5 to 0.

- 6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON AN UPDATE TO THE SOCIAL MEDIA & COMMUNICATIONS PLAN PURSUANT TO RECENT CASE LAW Motion was made by Councilwoman Garrison and seconded by Councilman Patterson to approve the update to the social media and communications plan pursuant to recent case law. Motion carried 5 to 0.
- 7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DEER PARK, TEXAS CASTING ITS BALLOT FOR THE ELECTION OF A PERSON TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HARRIS COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT After a proposed resolution was read by caption, motion was made by Councilman Ginn and seconded by Councilman Patterson to adopt Resolution No. 2019-13, captioned as follows:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DEER PARK CASTING IT'S BALLOT FOR THE ELECTION OF A PERSON TO A BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HARRIS COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT.

Motion carried 5 to 0.

8. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A POLICY AND RULES OF DECORUM ON PUBLIC COMMENTS DURING CITY COUNCIL AND PUBLIC MEETINGS – After a proposed resolution was read by caption, motion was made by Councilwoman Garrison and seconded by Councilman Patterson to adopt Resolution No. 2019-14, captioned as follows:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DEER PARK TEXAS ADOPTING POLICY AND RULES OF DECORUM ON PUBLIC COMMENT DURING CITY COUNCIL AND PUBLIC MEETINGS.

Motion carried 5 to 0.

9. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON SUBMITTING A LETTER TO THE HARRIS COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT (HCFCD) REQUESTING AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF DEER PARK AND THE HCFCD TO JOINTLY FUND A DRAINAGE STUDY OF THE BOGGY BAYOU WATERSHED – Motion was made by Councilman Patterson and seconded by Councilman Haight to authorize submitting the letter to the Harris County Flood Control District (HCFCD) requesting an interlocal agreement between the City of Deer Park and the HCFCD to jointly fund a drainage study of the Boggy Bayou watershed. Motion carried 5 to 0.

10.	ADJOURN – Mayor Mouton adjourned the meeting at 7:37 p.m.	
	ATTEST:	APPROVED:
	Shannon Bennett, TRMC	Jerry Mouton, Jr.
	City Secretary	Mayor